Fine & Performing Arts Committee

Fine and Performing Arts Committee Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, Oct. 11, 2022- 3:00 – 4:00 PM ZOOM: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/4781493623

Present: Pegah Motaleb (Co-Chair); George Ye (Co-Chair); Denise Rogers (Secretary); Wendell Kling, Jordyn Smiley (Graphic Designer), Blythe Barton (Grant writer); Jesse Keller, Donna Flournoy, Caitlin Tiffany, Jennifer Armer. N. Scott Robinson.

Absent: Alan Goodman (Treasurer), Trevor Amery, Chris Kalck, Jaeryoung Lee, Amy Mein, Alessandra Moctezuma, Barbara Sexton, Cara Smulevitz, Tonya Whitfield, Robert Wong,; Aulani Chun, Susan Lazear.

- I. Meeting Called to Order 3:05 p.m.
- II. Approval of Agenda:
 - a. Wendell made a motion to approve the Agenda
 - b. Jesse seconded the motion
- III. Approval of minutes:
 - a. Blythe made a motion to approve the minutes
 - b. Jordyn seconded the motion
- IV. Check in- Pegah announced Caitlin Tiffany is running for school board. Wendell is working on an artshow, an artist's take on an old haunted house as well as a haunted cinema on October 29th. Blythe shared she is working on a dance project in November off campus. Donna shared Blythe was able to do a Refresh movement in the Quad. George shared Drama closed their show of original plays by students which was successful. Jenny shared that this was the last week of n'Lacache, exhibition closes on Thursday.
- V. Fall 2022 Speaker Series (Arts & Technology) Updates.
 - a. George reported that Nate Parde and some of his colleagues. A collection of artists/engineers who collaborate. <u>Art Builds</u> will take place on November 18 3:30 PM. Nate will be accompanied by two other people, should we give them a smaller stipend so it can be split. The event will be hi-flex event. Some on campus and some on Zoom. Pegah asked George to coordinate with Jordyn to do the flyer and Pegah will handle paperwork. Mesa Commons or the Theater was suggested as a location. George also asked about a sculpture room to connect with Wendell's class. There is plenty of room and Wendell can end his class to start the

Fine & Performing Arts Committee

performance. Seating is limited in the sculpture room. The theater is a better option. George will visit the sculpture studio and work out details.

- b. N. Scott reported that Matt DiBiase- Vibraphonist, recording engineer, and digital animator is scheduled for Oct. 26. Music will pay for the performance.
- c. George report that Andy Lowe would present during Asian Heritage Month during the Spring.
- d. Wendell report that <u>Margaret Noble</u>, sound artist. She's inspired by the dance culture of 80's and 90's. Has also exhibited in the Mesa Gallery. She is also going to speak about her career as an artist. She is going to present on Nov. 16th 6 PM, in Wendell's class. Pegah will ensure paperwork is complete and Jordyn will create a flyer.
- e. Pegah connected with UCSD art students (current and alumni), to present during the last week of October. Reach out to Pegah with info on students from UCSD as well as SDSU.
- f. Jordyn asked if FPAC could attend events as a committee. The committee supported the idea. Music Event on October 26 will be the first. Jordyn suggested starting informally, pick a date then everyone can attend. Jordyn suggested drama shows, gallery openings, etc. and bringing students.

VI. Denise will follow-up on Festival of Colors. Denise and Blythe will connect and plan the events. Denise will email Judy and Jacqueline to find out about parameters. Judy (CDAIE) had a budget of \$3000 for the event. FPAC will support he event.

VII. Jenny reported that the next art exhibition is focus on LGBTQ+ topics, Pride and Protest, video will play as well as a performance. The gallery is collaborating with Blythe's dance class. Still working out details. repored that Dance and the Gallery has a collaboration- Blythe/Jenny

VIII. N. Scott reported that Alan was only going to be on one committee and would no longer be treasurer. Alan offered to do a training for anyone who would like to take on treasurer duties. Blythe will join with Pegah and George to take over the responsibilities.

Fine & Performing Arts Committee

- X. Upcoming Events For Students- Pegah read through the events below.
 - A. Recital Hour FREE CONCERT Japanese Music Trio Wednesday October 12-3 pm in C-119
 - B. Ends on October 13. Mesa College Art Gallery: In Lak'ech: Tu eres mi otro yo. Artists Maria de Los Angeles and Ryan Bonilla
 - C. N.Scott shared the Music Showcase in the courtyard outside Guitar and Jazz Ensemble, C116 and C119. Also Jazz in the Courtyard on Wednesday the 19th.
 - D. Jenny shared the next Art Gallery exhibit is on Wednesday Nov. 2nd next Art Gallery reception 4-7 PM
 - E. Jenny reported that Inspirations Gallery at Liberty Station will show and feature art +poetry. Opening is the 4th of November and also December 2nd.
 - F. Jenny also reported the Student show is back in the Art Gallery and student art sale in the courtyard Dec. 7th
 - G. Blythe reported on the 20/30 plan and an EEI survey, and is also looking at space and how it is used on campus. She asked we all take the survey so FPAC voices are heard.
- XII. Next meeting is November 8th. Fall 2022

XIII. For the good of the order-Any committee member George reported there is a more positive attitude on campus and hopefully will affect enrollment.

Fine & Performing Arts Committee

Fine & Performing Arts Committee (20)-

- a. Pegah Motaleb (Co-Chair); George Ye (Co-Chair); N. Scott Robinson; Denise Rogers (Secretary.); Alan Goodman (Treasurer); Trevor Amery, Donna Flournoy, Jesse Keller, Wendell Kling, Susan Lazear, Jaeryoung Lee, Amy Mein, Alessandra Moctezuma, Barbara Sexton, Jordyn Smiley (Graphic Designer), Cara Smulevitz, Tonya Whitfield, Robert Wong, Blythe Barton (Grant writer); Caitlin Tiffany; Chris Kalck; Jennifer Armer; Aulani Chun
- b. Committee Website: https://www.sdmesa.edu/fine-performing-arts-committee
- c. Agendas & Minutes: <u>http://sdmesa.edu/fpac-agendas-minutes</u>